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SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that 
the U.S. International Trade 
Commission has received a complaint 
entitled Certain Cases for Portable 
Electronic Devices, DN 2917 the 
Commission is soliciting comments on 
any public interest issues raised by the 
complaint or complainant’s filing under 
section 210.8(b) of the Commission’s 
Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.8(b)). 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Lisa 
R. Barton, Acting Secretary to the 
Commission, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW., 
Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202) 
205–2000. The public version of the 
complaint can be accessed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov, and will be 
available for inspection during official 
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) 
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street SW., Washington, DC 20436, 
telephone (202) 205–2000. 

General information concerning the 
Commission may also be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http:// 
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at http://edis.usitc.gov. Hearing- 
impaired persons are advised that 
information on this matter can be 
obtained by contacting the 
Commission’s TDD terminal on (202) 
205–1810. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
Commission has received a complaint 
and a submission pursuant to section 
210.8(b) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure filed on behalf 
of Speculative Product Design, LLC on 
September 26, 2012. The complaint 
alleges violations of section 337 of the 
Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1337) in 
the importation into the United States, 
the sale for importation, and the sale 
within the United States after 
importation of certain cases for portable 
electronic devices. The complaint 
names as respondents Anbess 
Electronices Co. Ltd. of China; 
Alibaba.com, Limited of China; 
Alibaba.com, Inc. of Santa Clara, CA; 
Aliexpress, Ltd. of Santa Clara, CA; 
Biying Trading Co., Ltd of Santa Clara, 
CA; BodyGlove International, LLC of 
Redondo Beach, CA; Fellowes, Inc. of 
Itsaca, IL; Jie Sheng Technology of 
China; JWIN Electronics Corp., dba iLuv 
of Port Washington, NY; Project 
Horizon, Inc. dba InMotion 
Entertainment of Jacksonville, FL; 
ROCON Digital Technology Corp. of 
China; Shenzhen Huafeng Technology 
Co., Ltd. of China; Superior 

Communications, Inc., dba PureGear of 
Irwindale, CA; SW-Box.com aka 
Cellphonezone Limited of Hong Kong; 
Trait Technology (Shenzhen) Co., 
Limited dba Trait-Tech of China and 
Hongkong Wexun Ltd., Wexun Tech 
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. of China. 

Proposed respondents, other 
interested parties, and members of the 
public are invited to file comments, not 
to exceed five (5) pages in length, 
inclusive of attachments, on any public 
interest issues raised by the complaint 
or section 210.8(b) filing. Comments 
should address whether issuance of the 
relief specifically requested by the 
complainant in this investigation would 
affect the public health and welfare in 
the United States, competitive 
conditions in the United States 
economy, the production of like or 
directly competitive articles in the 
United States, or United States 
consumers. 

In particular, the Commission is 
interested in comments that: 

(i) Explain how the articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
remedial orders are used in the United 
States; 

(ii) Identify any public health, safety, 
or welfare concerns in the United States 
relating to the requested remedial 
orders; 

(iii) Identify like or directly 
competitive articles that complainant, 
its licensees, or third parties make in the 
United States which could replace the 
subject articles if they were to be 
excluded; 

(iv) Indicate whether complainant, 
complainant’s licensees, and/or third 
party suppliers have the capacity to 
replace the volume of articles 
potentially subject to the requested 
exclusion order and/or a cease and 
desist order within a commercially 
reasonable time; and 

(v) Explain how the requested 
remedial orders would impact United 
States consumers. 

Written submissions must be filed no 
later than by close of business, eight 
calendar days after the date of 
publication of this notice in the Federal 
Register. There will be further 
opportunities for comment on the 
public interest after the issuance of any 
final initial determination in this 
investigation. 

Persons filing written submissions 
must file the original document 
electronically on or before the deadlines 
stated above and submit 8 true paper 
copies to the Office of the Secretary by 
noon the next day pursuant to section 
210.4(f) of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 
210.4(f)). Submissions should refer to 

the docket number (‘‘Docket No. 2917’’) 
in a prominent place on the cover page 
and/or the first page. (See Handbook for 
Electronic Filing Procedures, http:// 
www.usitc.gov/secretary/ 
fed_reg_notices/rules/ 
handbook_on_electronic_filing.pdf). 
Persons with questions regarding filing 
should contact the Secretary (202–205– 
2000). 

Any person desiring to submit a 
document to the Commission in 
confidence must request confidential 
treatment. All such requests should be 
directed to the Secretary to the 
Commission and must include a full 
statement of the reasons why the 
Commission should grant such 
treatment. See 19 CFR 201.6. Documents 
for which confidential treatment by the 
Commission is properly sought will be 
treated accordingly. All nonconfidential 
written submissions will be available for 
public inspection at the Office of the 
Secretary and on EDIS. 

This action is taken under the 
authority of section 337 of the Tariff Act 
of 1930, as amended (19 U.S.C. 1337), 
and of sections 201.10 and 210.8(c) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure (19 CFR 201.10, 210.8(c)). 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: September 27, 2012. 

Lisa R. Barton, 
Acting Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2012–24209 Filed 10–1–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Proposed 
Consent Decree Under the Clean Air 
Act 

On September 25, 2012, the 
Department of Justice lodged a proposed 
Consent Decree with the United States 
District Court for the District of Arizona 
in the lawsuit entitled United States v. 
CEMEX Construction Materials South, 
LLC, Civil Action No. CV–12–02020– 
PHX–DKD. 

The United States filed this lawsuit 
under the Clean Air Act. The United 
States’ complaint seeks injunctive relief 
and civil penalties for violations of 
regulations promulgated by the 
Maricopa County Air Quality 
Department concerning fugitive dust 
emissions. The complaint alleges that 
the violations occurred at the 
defendant’s aggregate mining and 
processing and concrete production 
facility in Mesa, Arizona. The Consent 
Decree requires the defendant to pay a 
$90,000 civil penalty and to implement 
injunctive relief at similar, active 
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facilities that are owned or operated by 
the defendant in Maricopa County, 
Arizona. The Consent Decree resolves 
the civil claims alleged in the complaint 
and in the Finding and Notice of 
Violation issued to the defendant in 
September 2010. 

The publication of this notice opens 
a period for public comment on the 
Consent Decree. Comments should be 
addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, and should refer to 
United States v. CEMEX Construction 
Materials South, LLC, D.J. Ref. No. 90– 
5–2–1–10139. All comments must be 
submitted no later than thirty (30) days 
after the publication date of this notice. 
Comments may be submitted either by 
email or by mail: 

To submit comments: Send them to: 

By email .................... pubcomment-ees.
enrd@usdoj.gov. 

By mail ...................... Assistant Attorney 
General, U.S. 
DOJ—ENRD, P.O. 
Box 7611, Wash-
ington, DC 20044– 
7611. 

During the public comment period, 
the Consent Decree may be examined 
and downloaded at this Justice 
Department Web site: http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. We will provide 
a paper copy of the Consent Decree 
upon written request and payment of 
reproduction costs. Please mail your 
request and payment to: Consent Decree 
Library, U.S. DOJ–ENRD, P.O. Box 7611, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611. 

Please enclose a check or money order 
for $10.25 (25 cents per page 
reproduction cost) payable to the United 
States Treasury. 

Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Section Chief, Environmental 
Enforcement Section, Environment and 
Natural Resources Division. 
[FR Doc. 2012–24162 Filed 10–1–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application; Fisher Clinical 
Services, Inc. 

Pursuant to Title 21 Code of Federal 
Regulations 1301.34(a), this is notice 
that on July 18, 2012, Fisher Clinical 
Services, Inc., 7554 Schantz Road, 
Allentown, Pennsylvania 18106, made 
application by renewal to the Drug 

Enforcement Administration (DEA) for 
registration as an importer of 
Noroxymorphone (9668), a basic class of 
controlled substance in schedule II. 

The company plans to import the 
listed substance for analytical research 
and clinical trials. 

The import of the above listed basic 
class of controlled substance would be 
granted only for analytical testing and 
clinical trials. This authorization does 
not extend to the import of a finished 
FDA approved or non-approved dosage 
form for commercial distribution in the 
United States. 

Any bulk manufacturer who is 
presently, or is applying to be, 
registered with DEA to manufacture 
such basic class of controlled substance 
listed in schedules I or II, which fall 
under the authority of section 
1002(a)(2)(B) of the Act [21 U.S.C. 
952(a)(2)(B)] may, in the circumstances 
set forth in 21 U.S.C. 958(i), file 
comments or objections to the issuance 
of the proposed registration and may, at 
the same time, file a written request for 
a hearing on such application pursuant 
to 21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such written comments or 
objections should be addressed, in 
quintuplicate, to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than November 1, 2012. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with, and independent 
of, the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
40 FR 43745–46, all applicants for 
registration to import a basic class of 
any controlled substance in schedules I 
or II are, and will continue to be, 
required to demonstrate to the Deputy 
Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: September 20, 2012. 

Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. 2012–24191 Filed 10–1–12; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Registration; Cody 
Laboratories, Inc. 

By Notice dated July 17, 2012, and 
published in the Federal Register on 
July 26, 2012, 77 FR 43861, Cody 
Laboratories, Inc., 601 Yellowstone 
Avenue, Cody, Wyoming 82414–9321, 
made application by renewal to the 
Drug Enforcement Administration 
(DEA) to be registered as an importer of 
the following basic classes of controlled 
substances: 

Drug Schedule 

Opium, raw (9600) ....................... II 
Concentrate Poppy Straw (9670) II 
Tapentadol (9780) ........................ II 

The company plans to import narcotic 
raw materials for manufacturing and 
further distribution to its customers. 

The company is registered with DEA 
as a manufacturer of several controlled 
substances that are manufactured from 
opium raw, and poppy straw 
concentrate. 

The company plans to import an 
intermediate form of Tapentadol (9780) 
to bulk manufacture Tapentadol for 
distribution to its customers. 

Comments and requests for hearings 
on applications to import narcotic raw 
material are not appropriate, 72 FR 3417 
(2007). Regarding Tapentadol, no 
comments or objections have been 
received. DEA has considered the 
factors in 21 U.S.C. 823(a) and 952(a) 
and determined that the registration of 
Cody Laboratories, Inc., to import the 
basic classes of controlled substances is 
consistent with the public interest and 
with United States obligations under 
international treaties, conventions, or 
protocols in effect on May 1, 1971. 

DEA has investigated Cody 
Laboratories, Inc., to ensure that the 
company’s registration is consistent 
with the public interest. The 
investigation has included inspection 
and testing of the company’s physical 
security systems, verification of the 
company’s compliance with state and 
local laws, and a review of the 
company’s background and history. 

Therefore, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. 
952(a) and 958(a), and in accordance 
with 21 CFR 1301.34, the above named 
company is granted registration as an 
importer of the basic classes of 
controlled substances listed. 
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